LAFAYETTE PARISH WATERWORKS DISTRICT SOUTH

applicants must reside within the district's boundaries

RESUME LIST:

*Daigle, Byron

*incumbent

This page intentionally left blank

Byron Daigle

Retired LEO

PROFILE

I have been a board member for the Lafayette Parish Water District South for one term and my current term ends in October 2023. I started attending the monthly meeting at LPWDS about two years before becoming an appointed board meeting. I currently hold the position of Vice President for 2022 and 2023. I am seeking reappointment for another term as a board member of the LPWDS.

EXPERIENCE

2015-2016 Owner/Developer of Goldie's Corner, an eleven lot subdivision on Colorado Road in Lafayette Parish. All lots are sold.

1983-2011 employed at Lafayette Parish Sheriff Office, begin as radio dispatcher (1.5 years), then patrol deputy (4 years), then promoted to detective as financial crimes investigator (19 years), then promoted to Lieutenant of the Civil Division (3 years). Retired 2011.

1978-1982 worked oil field related jobs for Cameron Iron Works and Oilfield Rental Company

EDUCATION

Judice Elementary School

Acadiana High School

University of Southwestern Louisiana/1978/ Bachelor of Science Business Administration

SKILLS

I have attended many meeting during the past 10 years at the Lafayette Parish Planning Commission monthly meeting to gain knowledge of the development of the southwest parish area. I lived in the Judice community most of my life and currently resided on Ridge Road. I am a good map reader and know this area and know some of the older folks well.

REFERENCES

Earl Parfait 985-855-3469

Cody Leblanc 337-789-3819

This page intentionally left blank